

**SOS Joint Report for the Operating Committee Meeting
PJM Conference and Training Center, Audubon, PA 19403
January 4, 2018**

The last meeting of the SOS Joint was on January 4, 2018. The next meeting will be on February 1, 2018.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

1. Mr. Piling provided an update of System Operations in December with no major events.
2. Mr. Piling informed of impacts of the recent cold weather, there have been no major issues with good performance throughout the week. Higher peaks have been experienced but there are plenty of reserves available.

WORKING GROUP AND TASK FORCE UPDATES

3. eDART User Groups: Ms. Ofoegbu reviewed upcoming enhancements in the March 2018 release. More details were provided on RRC rollout plans for 2018.
4. Dispatcher Training Subcommittee (DTS): Ms. Curley informed of the registration period for the 2018 seminar, they should be open January 29th. The charter document was revised to include human performance topics.

SYSTEM OPERATOR TRAINING AND CERTIFICATION

5. Mr. Hoke provided on the training and certification statuses, companies are compliant.

REGIONAL STANDARDS, NAESB, AND COMPLIANCE UPDATE

6. Mr. Walker provided an update on NERC, NAESB, and RFC & SERC Regional Standards.
7. No member issues regarding NERC/RFC reported.

PJM MANUAL UPDATES

8. Mr. Hoke provided a second read for changes to Manual 40. The changes were endorsed by the SOS Joint.
9. Mr. Hoang provided a second read for changes to Manual 38. The changes were endorsed by the SOS Joint.
10. Ms. Stadelmeyer reviewed changes to Manual 14D.

COLD WEATHER UPDATE

11. Mr. Schweizer provided results of the Cold Weather testing and reminded of an upcoming GO Survey as a follow up to the 2017 fuel survey. A question was raised on paying for units to test, if units should be self-testing instead of having the loads take on the cost. Mr. Schweizer said that PJM will continue to evaluate the cost burdens as more units become CP resources.



SOS Report to the OC

SOS-Transmission Report for the Operating Committee Meeting
PJM Conference and Training Center, Audubon, PA 19403
January 4, 2018

The last meeting of the SOS Transmission was on January 4, 2018. The next meeting will be on February 1, 2018.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

1. Mr. Pulong reviewed two successful IROL drills and shared results.
2. No new events warrant consideration under the Event Investigation Process.

DISPATCHER TRAINING SUBCOMMITTEE ITEMS

3. Mr. Lloyd from UGI did not identify or report any new issues for Dispatcher Training Subcommittee.

DATA MANAGEMENT SUBCOMMITTEE ITEMS

4. Mr. Zhang informed of the upcoming meeting dates for the confidential and joint meetings.

PJM BLACK START RFP PROCESS

5. Mr. Schweizer reviewed the timeline and objectives of the RTO wide Black Start RFP. The SOS-T members were encouraged to provide feedback and concerns surrounding the effort, none were identified.